&
Mr [an Austermuhle " Your ref:
UPM Tilhill
Unit 4, Park Farm Courtyard Our ref: NYM/2016/0393/CVC
High Easthorpe
Malton Date: 18 JUL 2016

North Yorkshire YO17 6QX
Dear Mr Austermuhle

Verification check of conditions 3, 4 & 5 of planning approval NYM/2014/0780/FL at
Cloughton Woodland, Cloughton

I refer to the above application you have submitied on behalf of Tilhill Forestry.

The Authority has considered the information submitted in respect of each condition as
follows:

Condition 3: The details contained in the Archaeological Mitigation Statement are acceptable
to the Authority and hereby approved.

Condition 4: Following consulitation with the Highway Authority, the details contained in the
Mitigation Statement with regard to precautions to prevent mud from being deposited on the
public highway are acceptable to the Authority and hereby approved.

Condition 5: Following consultation with the Highway Authority, the details contained in the
Mitigation Statement with regard to the proposed on-site parking and storage areas are
acceptable to the Authority and hereby approved.

All work on site must accord with the Mitigation Statements hereby approved.

Should you require any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact the case officer,
Mrs Jill Bastow.

Yours sincerely

-

Mr C M France
Director of Planning

Ref No




